

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING
Wednesday, August 5, 2026 6:15 PM Pacific

South Umpqua School District
558 Chadwick Ln
Myrtle Creek, OR 97457

Greg Bicondoa: Absent
William Hill: Present
Jeff Johnson: Present
Randy Richardson: Present
David Stevens: Present
Anandita Tiwari: Present

Present: 5, Absent: 1.

1. Call to Order/Roll Check
2. Flag Salute
3. Adoption or Adjustment of Agenda
4. Citizens Request of the Board
5. Superintendent Communication
 - 5.1. Charter School release discussion
 - 5.2. Review Superintendent evaluation process
 - 5.3. 2026.27 Superintendent goals
6. Financial Report
7. Facilities Update
8. 2026.27 School Board Priorities
9. Review of Board Policy AR; BBE-AR and GBA-AR
10. Foundation Communication
11. Consent Agenda (*All items may be adopted by a single motion unless pulled for special consideration.*)
 - 11.1. Approve board minutes from July 06, 2026 regular, board session.
 - 11.2. Second reading and approval of board policies: BBAA, BD, BDC, BDD, BDDC, BDDG, CBA, CBG, BBE, BCB, EBB, EBBA, ECAA, DBEA, GBA,
 - 11.3. Delete board policies: BBAA, BBE, BCF, BD/BDA, BDC, BDD, BDDC
 - 11.4. Employment of Wyatt Hammer, Music Teacher
12. Action Items
 - 12.1. Approve cooperative athletic agreement with Riddle boys and girls soccer program
 - 12.2. Approve cooperative athletic agreement with Days Creek boys and girls soccer program.
13. Announcements
14. Board Member Comments
15. Board chair closing comments
16. Adjourn Meeting



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Superintendent's Reports

August 5, 2026

To: Board of Directors
From: Superintendent, Erika Bare
Subject: Superintendent Reports
Date: August 5, 2026

Summary:

Superintendent Erika Bare will provide announcements/reports to the Board on items of interest.

Items of Interest:

Summer School: This summer, the district's Summer Literacy Program served 74 students, providing an abundant number of opportunities for academic growth, enrichment, confidence, and relationship building. Students participated in hands-on learning experiences, Thrive Umpqua's Bike and Walking Safety program, STEM projects, art, physical education, and literacy and math interventions designed to support continued learning throughout the summer months. Celebrations included Reading growth at 78% overall, and math growth at 69.4%. The students also had the opportunities to partake in special enrichment activities, such as a Guided Tour and Educational Presentation at the Wildlife Safari, a community partnership with The Friends of the Myrtle Creek Library, and an end-of-program Summer Splash Bash Water Day that brought students, and staff together to recognize student growth and celebrate a successful summer of learning and engagement.

Our new Kinder Jump Start Program is entering its Second week.

Start Times: Transportation will be conducting a comprehensive route analysis to determine if there is a way to bring the elementary start times later without compromising an 8:30 or later start time for High School. We will have more information in time to make a determination about a possible change after the Winter break.



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Board Reports

August 5, 2026

To: Board of Directors

From: Superintendent, Erika Bare

Subject: Implementation of Board Policy LBEA: Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Enrollment

Date: 8/5/26

Background:

South Umpqua School District currently has approximately 68 students enrolled in online public charter schools. Based on our projected enrollment of 1,360 students for the upcoming school year, we exceed the 3% enrollment threshold established in state law, making implementation of Board Policy LBEA possible.

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that districts can offer families appropriate educational options within the district before students enroll in an online public charter school.

District Capacity:

In previous years, our district did not have comparable alternatives to offer families seeking a flexible or online educational model. That has changed.

South Umpqua now has two strong options that provide students with high-quality educational opportunities while maintaining their connection to our district:

WayPoint Hybrid Learning Program, which offers flexible scheduling, personalized support, and opportunities for students to remain engaged with district staff, activities, and services.

InterMountain Virtual Academy, through our district partnership, which provides a comprehensive online learning option while allowing students to remain enrolled in South Umpqua School District.

Oregon Virtual Academy (OVA) Charter

Unlocking the Unlimited Potential in Every Student.

These options allow students and families to benefit from local support, access to district resources and wraparound services, extracurricular opportunities, and ongoing relationships with our staff while receiving the flexibility they may be seeking.

Financial Impact:

When students enroll in online public charter schools outside of South Umpqua, a significant portion of the district's State School Fund revenue follows the student. By offering high-quality local alternatives that meet the diverse needs of families, we have the opportunity to retain both students and the funding that supports them. Keeping these resources within South Umpqua allows the district to continue investing in high-quality instruction, student supports, and educational opportunities that benefit all students while maintaining fiscal responsibility.

Considerations:

Because the district now has multiple high-quality alternative educational options that meet the intent of Board Policy LBEA, South Umpqua could begin implementing the policy for students seeking enrollment in virtual public charter schools.

This will ensure that families are informed of the district's available options before enrolling elsewhere, helping keep students connected to their local schools, community, and support systems while also preserving district resources to serve all students. This would not impact any families who are currently enrolled or that we have previously provided releases for.

At the same time, we all value family choice and there is a concern that families would be frustrated with this change.

Options:

There is no action required, but I would appreciate some direction from the board on the best options to consider.

1. When a request for release is received, contact the family and ensure they are aware of the district options, and if the family still chooses to go to the on-line charter we grant the release.
2. When a request for release is received, contact the family and share the district options and deny the release.
3. Continue current practice for now, and reconsider after a period of time.

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: LBEA
Adopted: 10/18/17
Revised/Readopted: 11/01/23; 12/17/25

Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Student Enrollment**

The district is not required to approve a transfer of a resident student, when more than three percent of the students residing in the district are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district. The district will semiannually, by October 1 and April 1, calculate the percentage of students residing in the district, who are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district. When the calculated percentage is more than three percent, the district may not approve a student's enrollment to such a virtual public charter school.

A parent¹ must give notice to the district in which the parent resides of their intent to enroll their student in a virtual public charter school. If the calculated percentage is three percent or less, or the district sponsors the desired virtual public charter school, the district will issue a notice of approval or choose not to respond.

If the calculated percentage is more than three percent and the desired virtual public charter school is not sponsored by the district, the district will issue a denial notice² within 10 calendar days of receiving notice from a parent and must include:

1. The notice the student is denied for enrollment to the virtual public charter school;
2. The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not sponsored by the district, based on the most recent calculation at the time the intent to enroll was received by the district;
3. A list of two or more other online options available to the student; and
4. A copy of OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310.

When calculating the percentage, the district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited to the following for such calculation:

1. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;
2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual and non-virtual public charter schools located in the district;
3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools not sponsored by the district;

¹ "Parent" means parent, legal guardian or person in parental relationship as defined in ORS 339.133.

² If a parent does not receive a notice of approval or disapproval from the district within 10 days of sending the notice of intent to enroll to the district, the student shall be deemed approved for enrollment by the district. (OAR 581-026-0305 (4))

4. The number of home-schooled students residing in the district and who have registered with an educational service district; and
5. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in private schools located within the district.

A parent may appeal the district's denial for student enrollment to a virtual public charter school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310.

If the student was enrolled in a virtual public charter school while living in another district and has maintained continuous enrollment in such school since moving into, and residing in this district, approval is not required.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 332.107](#)

[ORS 338.125](#)

[OAR 581-026-0305](#)

[OAR 581-026-0310](#)

Superintendent Goals: 2026-2027

Pillar 1: Supported and Successful Students

Goal: Increase the number of students meeting or exceeding third grade reading on the OSAS assessment from 42% to 45% by June of 2027.

Activities:

- Continuing with ECRI implementation and coaching
- PLC Implementation with a focus on Language Arts
- Continued Professional Development in the Science of Reading
- Creation of a literacy throughline grades K-2

Goal: By June of 2027, increase the percentage of students who are considered regular attenders from 63% to 66%.

Activities:

- Expand the role of the district-wide attendance committee
- Establish Attendance plans in each building, led by a site based attendance committee
- Consistent communication with families regarding their students' attendance
- Positive PR campaign

Pillar 2: Empowered and Valued Staff

Goal: By June of 2027, increase the percentage of teachers that report that during the academic year, my classroom has been visited by instructional coaches, peer leaders, and/or supervisors more than 5 times each semester from 25% to 40%.

- Ask all site administrators to track their classroom visits and report this out during weekly huddle.
- Provide ongoing training to administrators on effective communication and feedback.
- Instructional coaches will institute regular coaching cycles with teachers.
- Support for peer observation will be provided.

Pillar 3: Strong Family and Community Partnerships

Goal: By June of 2027 the percentage of families will report that they receive important information and news about the school always or most of the time will increase from 73% to 80% on the IRRE survey.

- Implementation of Parent Square
- New Website Platform

- Community Newspaper published quarterly
- Ongoing training with administrators on community communications

Pillar 4: Modern and Safe Facilities

Goal: By Spring of 2027 complete the long-range facility planning project to outline future work towards modern and safe facilities.

- Work with the Facilities Manager and those funded by the TAPS grant to complete the long-range facility planning project.
- Work with Cabinet and the Board to identify next realistic steps in improving our facilities.



Superintendent's Reports

August 5th, 2026

To: Board of Directors

From: Superintendent, Erika Bare
Director of Fiscal Services, Shy Chapman

Subject: Superintendent Reports – Fiscal Responsibility (Board Goal)

Date: July 25, 2026

Summary:

Superintendent Erika Bare and Director of Fiscal Services Shy Chapman will provide announcements/reports to the Board on Fiscal Responsibility.

Financial Report: Attached is the District's Revenue and Expenditure Report, reflecting financial activity through July 25, 2026. The estimated ending fund balance for FY 2025–26 is \$4,605,789, which has been used as the beginning fund balance for the FY 2026–27. Based on current projections, the estimated ending fund balance for June 30, 2027, is \$1,983,202.

Because we are only a few weeks into the new fiscal year, this projection is preliminary. Actual expenditures incurred through July have been recorded; however, most remaining expenditure categories are currently projected at their full budgeted amounts. Salaries and associated payroll costs are also reflected at their full budgeted amounts, as the first monthly payroll is scheduled for August 10 and the first licensed payroll for September 10.

This projection is intentionally conservative and will continue to be refined as the fiscal year progresses. As fiscal year 2025–26 is finalized through the audit process, staffing is completed, health insurance open enrollment elections are finalized, and actual revenues and expenditures are recorded, the projected ending fund balance will be updated to provide a more accurate reflection of the District's financial position.

South Umpqua School District #19**Estimated 2026-2027 Revenues and Expenditures****2026-2027 Fiscal Year****As of July 25, 2026**

	<i>Prior Year Actual Unaudited</i>	2026-27 Budget	Actual YTD 7/26/26	Total Projected for the Year	Net Difference
REVENUE					
Taxes, Current & Prior	4,370,249	4,482,206	28,998	4,482,206	-
Interest on Investments	541	705		705	-
Student Activities	65,106	62,500		62,500	-
Miscellaneous Local Sources	120,209	216,850		216,850	-
County School Fund	25,184	25,000		25,000	-
Other Intermediate Sources	3,408	3,640		3,640	-
ESD Flow Through	122,160	124,817		124,817	-
State School Support Fund	14,324,297	14,352,615	2,384,469	14,352,615	-
Common School Fund	190,476	190,477		190,477	-
Other State Grants In Aid	7,116	-		-	-
Prior YR Forster Child Transportation Reir	4,335	-		-	-
Federal Forest Fees	324,385	163,000		163,000	-
TOTAL REVENUE	19,557,466	19,621,810	2,413,467	19,621,810	-
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALAN	4,584,908	3,793,345	4,605,789	4,605,789	812,444
TOTAL REVENUE & BEG. FUND BALAN	24,142,374	23,415,155	7,019,257	24,227,599	812,444
EXPENDITURES					
Instruction					
Salaries	5,435,841	6,065,359		6,065,359	-
Associated Payroll Costs	3,015,744	4,073,986		4,073,986	-
Purchased Services	611,474	472,242		472,242	-
Supplies & Materials	126,474	447,845	2,211	447,845	-
Capital Outlay	-	-		-	-
Other Objects	20,014	23,800		23,800	-
Total Instruction	9,209,548	11,083,232	2,211	11,083,232	-
Support Services					
Salaries	3,564,602	3,831,693	8,817	3,831,693	-
Associated Payroll Costs	2,070,670	2,618,004	3,451	2,618,004	-
Purchased Services	2,644,065	3,217,936	26,816	3,217,936	-
Supplies & Materials	809,334	957,691	92,379	957,691	-
Capital Outlay	44,460	85,118		85,118	-
Other Objects	374,790	432,523	378,487	432,523	-
Total Support Services	9,507,921	11,142,965	509,950	11,142,965	-
Community and Enterprise Services					
Associated Payroll Costs	11,999	8,200		8,200	-
Transfers to Other Funds	807,116	10,000		10,000	-
				-	
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	19,536,585	22,244,397	512,162	22,244,397	-
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE	4,605,789	1,170,758	6,507,095	1,983,202	812,444

Board



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Reports

To: Board of Directors

From: Superintendent, Erika Bare
Facility Manager, Joseph Motta

Subject: Facility Updates

Date: May 28th, 2026

Summary:

Superintendent Erika Bare and Facilities Manager Joe Motta will provide the Board with district facility updates and reports.

- HS fencing controls are in progress.
- The restroom remodel is going well. Currently on schedule.
- CMS Basketball Court Relocated.
- LED Pilot Program MCE/TCE.



SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

2026-2027 Board Priorities Discussion

August 5, 2026

To: Board of Directors
From: Superintendent, Erika Bare
Subject: Board Priorities
Date: August 5, 2026

Summary:

The Board is asked to review and discuss the Board priorities for the 2025-2026 school year. While Board priorities are broad, they provide a foundation for District administrators to build specific individual goals, plans, and budgets aligned to the selected board priorities.

Based on the input gathered through the strategic planning process, and the subsequent strategic plan now in year two, the Superintendent recommends continuing the following priorities for 2026-2027 school year:

- Academic Achievement
- Empowered and Valued Staff
- Strong Family and Community Partnerships
- Modern and Safe Facilities
- Fiscal Responsibility



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Superintendent's Reports

August 05, 2026

To: Board of Directors
From: Superintendent, Erika Bare
Subject: Review of Board Policy AR- BBE- AR and GBA- AR

Summary:

Superintendent Erika Bare will provide policy updates for review.

BBE- AR- Board Member Vacancy Application

Summary : This is a new AR. Boards often struggle establishing a procedure when there is a vacancy on the board. Consequently, OSBA has updated this policy to incorporate legal requirements into a set of steps boards can follow in order to fill the vacancy. Additionally, an application form has been created and placed in the Administrative Regulation

GBA-AR – Veteran and State Servicemember Preference

Summary: Veteran and State Servicemember Preference has been updated to reflect SB 808 and to account for the four different employment preferences now allowed under Oregon law effective January 1, 2026.

**South Umpqua
School District 19**

Code: BBE- AR
Adopted:

Board Member Vacancy Application

When a Board vacancy is declared, the Board will appoint a qualified person in accordance with Board policy BBE – Vacancies on the Board. To be considered for appointment, this form must be submitted to the district office by the deadline communicated by the district. Submitted applications become public records and may be disclosable upon request.

Name: _____

Motivation and Experience

Why do you want to serve on the Board?

Which experiences or perspectives will help you represent and serve all students and families?

How will you help advance the district's mission and goals?

How will you engage respectfully with individuals whose viewpoints differ from your own?

Knowledge, Time Commitment and Governance

Availability: Board meetings, work sessions, and committee service often occur in the evenings and occasionally during the daytime. How will you balance Board obligations with other commitments?

Laws applying to public entities: Briefly share any familiarity you have with Oregon public meetings and public records laws: _____

Policy and Budget: What experience do you have with policy development, budgets, or strategic planning?

RStudent-Centered Decision-Making: How will you ensure decisions reflect student outcomes, safety, and well-being?

O
P
O
S
E
D

This page is intended for internal and verification purposes. It is not intended to be provided to the Board or discussed at a Board meeting. Once submitted, it is a public record and may be subject to disclosure.

Contact and Personal Information

Name (as it appears on voter registration): _____

Preferred name (if different): _____

Position applying for: _____

Note: Your address is used only to verify residency within the district/zone, as required by Oregon law. Verification may be required.

Home street address (as it appears on voter registration): _____

City: _____ State: OR

Primary phone: _____ Alternative phone: _____

Email: _____

Best way to contact you? ☐ Phone ☐ Email ☐ Text

Accessibility and Accommodations

We welcome applicants with disabilities. Do you need an accommodation to participate in interviews or meetings (e.g., ASL interpreter, materials in alternative formats, physical access, assistive technology)?

☐ No ☐ Yes (please describe): _____

Attestations (Required)

- ☐ The information I have provided is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
- ☐ I meet the statutory eligibility for appointment: registered elector and one-year residency (ORS 332.018).
- ☐ [I reside in the zone corresponding to this vacancy (ORS 332.030 and ORS 332.122).]
- ☐ I am not disqualified by employee status (ORS 332.016).
- ☐ I understand the appointment duration (through June 30 after the next regular district election) (ORS 332.030(4)).

Signature: _____

Date: _____

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: GBA-AR
Reviewed:

Veterans' and State Servicemember Preference

Oregon's ~~Veterans' Preference Law~~ requires the district to grant a preference to qualified and eligible veterans, ~~and~~ disabled veterans, state servicemembers and former state servicemembers at each stage ~~in~~ during the hiring ~~and~~ or promotion process who claim a preference. To be **qualified** for ~~veterans'~~ preference, an ~~veteran or disabled veteran~~ applicant must meet the minimum qualifications and any other special qualifications required for the position sought. To be **eligible** for ~~veterans'~~ preference¹ an ~~veteran or disabled veteran~~ applicant must provide certification they are a veteran, ~~or~~ disabled veteran, state servicemember or former state servicemember as defined by Oregon law².

The district is not obligated to hire or promote a qualified and eligible veteran, ~~or~~ disabled veteran, state servicemember or former state servicemember. The district is obligated to interview all minimally qualified veterans or disabled veterans, and is also obligated to hire or promote a qualified or eligible veteran, ~~or~~ disabled veteran, state servicemember or former state servicemember if the individual is equal to or better than the top candidate after the ~~veterans'~~ preference has been applied.

~~A veteran may submit a written request to the district for an explanation of the reasons why they were not selected for the position. The district shall provide the reasons for not selecting the candidate when requested.~~

Recruitment Procedures

All job postings or announcements will include a concise list of minimum qualifications and any special qualifications required for the position. Job postings will include a statement that the district's policy is to provide ~~veterans and disabled veterans with~~ preference as required by Oregon law and the job posting will require applicants to provide certification³ of eligibility for preference, in addition to other requested materials.

¹ See Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 408.235.

² See Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 408.225 ~~and OAR 839-006-0440~~ for definitions of veteran, ~~and~~ disabled veteran, state servicemember and former state servicemember.

³ ~~See Verification of Veteran's Preference (OAR 839-006-0465).~~ An applicant claiming veteran's or disabled veteran's preference will submit a copy of their Certificate of Release or Discharge from Active Duty (DD Form 214 or 215) or a certification that the veteran is expected to be discharged or released from active duty under honorable conditions not later than 120 days after the submission of the certification. A disabled veteran may also submit a copy of their letter from the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs, unless the information is included in the DD Form 214/215 or a certification that the veteran is expected to be medically separated from active duty under honorable conditions not later than 120 days after the submission of the certification. (OAR 839-006-0465) An applicant claiming to be a former state servicemember must meet the definition of "former state servicemember." An applicant is treated as a former state servicemember if they meet the definition, except for the requirement that the applicant was discharged or released under honorable conditions and submits certification that the

HR ~~1/19/22~~ 1/4/26 | LF

Selection Procedures^{4}

- Step 1: Before the review of any applications the [human resources director] will establish an evaluation scoring guide based on the minimum **qualifications** and any special qualifications listed in the job posting.
- Step 2: The [human resources director] will review the application materials using the evaluation scoring guide to determine which applicants meet the minimum and any special qualifications listed in the job posting. In assessing the applicant materials of a veteran or disabled veteran the [human resources director] shall evaluate whether the skill experience obtained in **the military service** are transferable **skills** to the posted position. Any applicants that do not meet the minimum and any special qualifications shall be removed from the applicant pool.
- Step 3: Based on Step 2, the [human resources director] determines who will be interviewed. All qualified and eligible veterans or disabled veterans shall be given an opportunity to interview.
- Step 4: Interview questions and scoring sheets will be developed and each scoring sheet must be completed after each interview by the interviewers.
- Step 5: Following completion of the interviews, the [human resources director] shall complete the selection matrix and score the applicants based on the scoring sheets completed during interviews. **Veterans' preference** shall be applied by adding 5 percentage points to an eligible veteran, **state servicemember or former state servicemember** and 10 percentage points to an eligible disabled veteran.
- Step 6: ~~The [human resources director] makes the offer to the applicant with the highest final score. The district is not obligated to hire or promote a qualified and eligible veteran or disabled veteran. The district is obligated to hire or promote a qualified or eligible veteran or disabled veteran if they are equal or better than the top candidate after the veterans' preference has been applied.~~ The district will appoint an otherwise qualified applicant claiming preference to the position if the applicant's results of their application examination, when combined with the preference, are equal to or better than the results for the top candidate.

The district may base a decision not to appoint the applicant claiming preference solely on the applicant's merits or qualifications with respect to the position.

In the event the district chooses not to appoint an applicant covered by this administrative regulation, the district shall provide the reasons it chose not to appoint the applicant for the position upon a written request from the applicant.

Filing a Complaint

individual is expected to be discharged or released from Oregon National Guard under honorable conditions no later than 120 days after the submission of the certification. (ORS 408.235)

⁴ {If the district chooses not to use a scored system the law requires that the district give special consideration in the district's hiring decision to veterans, **and** disabled veterans, state servicemembers and former state servicemembers and the district will need to be able to demonstrate the method used for providing special consideration. ORS 408.230(2)(c).}

A veteran, ~~or~~ disabled veteran, state servicemember or former state servicemember is encouraged to contact the [human resources office] if ~~they have~~ there are any concerns or questions concerning the application of or the process used for ~~veterans'~~ preference.

An ~~veteran or disabled veteran~~ applicant claiming to be aggrieved by a violation of Board policy GBA - Equal Employment Opportunity or this administrative regulation, may file a written complaint with the Civil Rights Division of the Bureau of Labor and Industries (BOLI) in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 659A.820.

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING

Monday, July 6, 2026 6:15 PM Pacific

South Umpqua School District
558 Chadwick Ln
Myrtle Creek, OR 97457

Greg Bicondoa: Present
William Hill: Present
Jeff Johnson: Present
Randy Richardson: Present
David Stevens: Present
Anandita Tiwari: Present

Present: 6.

1. Call to Order/Roll Check

Meeting was called to order at 6:18 pm.

2. Flag Salute

3. Elect Board Chair for the 2026-2027 fiscal year

Jeff Johnson nominated Davis Stephens; Randy Richardson seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

4. Elect Board Vice Chair for the 2026–2027 fiscal year

Anaditia Tiwari nominated William Hill; Greg Bicondoas seconded; motion passed unanimously.

5. Adoption or Adjustment of Agenda

I motion to approve the agenda for July 6, 2026. This motion, made by Jeff Johnson and seconded by Anandita Tiwari, Carried.

Greg Bicondoa: Yea, William Hill: Yea, Jeff Johnson: Yea, Randy Richardson: Yea, David Stevens: Yea, Anandita Tiwari: Yea

Yea: 6, Nay: 0

6. Citizens Request of the Board

None

7. Superintendent Communication

Superintendent Bare provided an update on summer school. There are currently 70 students attending, and it has been going well. MCE. Kindergarten readiness will be at all three schools starting July 27th. Registration is still open, and we are hoping to increase enrollment. Registration for Waypoint opened on June 1st, and 7 students are registered. Registration had to be closed to allow for the rollover in PowerSchool. Registration will reopen on July 16th for all students.

Superintendent Bare informed the board that we have hired a new Athletic Director, Aaron Muhic, who came from Silverton and was a longtime teacher and basketball coach there. Mr. Muhic has 30 years of leadership, athletic administration, and coaching experience spanning

both collegiate and secondary school levels.

Superintendent Bares shared that, through the literacy grant, the district has received complimentary access to a consulting team focused on literacy. Recently, they spent 2 full days with the admin, and the feedback was really positive.

Superintendent Bare provided the board with an update on the Superintendent's 25.26 goals that align with the strategic plan.

7.1. Enrollment Report

Superintendent Bare presented the enrollment report. Enrollment is at 1304- CMS-245, CVS-190, SUHS-392, MCE-239, TCE-238.

7.2. Review of 2025.26 Superintendent's goals

Superintendent Bare provided an update on 25.26 goals that are aligned to the district's strategic plan.

Pillar 1: Supported and Successful Students

Goal: Increase the number of students meeting or exceeding third-grade reading on the OSAS assessment from 38.8% to 42% by October 2026. This goal was met. Official results are not released until October. Initial results indicate that we have met or exceeded this goal.

Goal: Increase the percentage of students who are considered regular attenders from 60% to 64%. This goal was nearly met. Even though the data has not yet been verified, initial indicators suggest that our regular attendance rate increased to 63.2%.

Pillar 2: Empowered and Valued Staff

Goal: Increase the number of teachers that report that professional development activities in which I participated have meaningfully impacted my teaching from 60% to 75% by April 2026. This goal was substantially met. We asked this question several different times in different formats, and they averaged above 75%. On the IRRE survey, this went from 60%-69%.

Pillar 3: Strong Family and Community Partnerships

Goal: By June 2026, SUSD will provide expanded opportunities for family engagement and partnership in their child's education as evidenced by increased attendance at conferences K-12, the number of participants at events, and the implementation of literacy nights. This goal was met.

Pillar 4: Modern and Safe Facilities

Goal: By September 2026, an annual list of facility and operational priorities will be developed by the principal, law enforcement, and Director of Facilities and 90% of those priorities will be completed. This goal was substantially met.

8. Financial Report

Shy Chapman presented the Revenue and Expenditure Report for the 2025-26 fiscal year. This report provides a preliminary snapshot of the District's financial position as of June 26, 2026. Based on the information currently available, the District is projected to end the fiscal year with an ending fund balance of approximately \$3,781,764.

9. First reading of board policies: BBAA, BD, BDC, BDD, BDDC, BDDG, CBA, CBG, BBE, BCB, EBB, EBBA, ECAA, DBEA, GBA,

Review of Policy AR: GCBDA-AR/GDBDA-AR

Superintendent Bare reviewed policy updates with the board.

10. Foundation Communication

Nothing to report.

11. Consent Agenda(*All items may be adopted by a single motion unless pulled for special consideration.*)

Approve consent agenda for July 06, 2026. This motion, made by Anandita Tiwari and seconded by Randy Richardson, Carried.

Greg Bicondoa: Yea, William Hill: Yea, Jeff Johnson: Yea, Randy Richardson: Yea, David Stevens: Yea, Anandita Tiwari: Yea

Yea: 6, Nay: 0

11.1. Approve board minutes from the June 3, 2026, budget hearing and regular board work session.

11.2. Approve employment of Rian Farwell, Elementary Teacher at Tri City Elementary

11.3. Resignation of Jeffery Soffer, Band Teacher at South Umpqua High School

11.4. Resignation of Kylie Farmer, Middle School Band Teacher

11.5. Approve employment of Brittany Pichette, Elementary Teacher at Tri City Elementary

11.6. Approve employment of Talia Ruehr, Science Teacher at Coffenberry Middle School

11.7. Approve employment of Aaron Muhic, District Athletic Director

11.8. Approve employment of Peter Even, Science Teacher at South Umpqua High School

11.9. Approve employment of Nick Gilbert, Math Teacher at South Umpqua High School

12. Action Items

12.1. Procedural Appointments and Authorizations for 2026/2027

13.1.1 Appoint Superintendent Erika Bare as school District Clerk as per ORS 332.515

13.1.2 Appoint Superintendent Erika Bare as Elections Officer

13.1.3 Appoint Shyela Chapman as Business Manager

13.1.4 Appoint Shyela Chapman as Deputy Clerk to invest funds

13.1.5 Appoint Shyela Chapman as Custodian of funds who will sign checks and take payments, as per ORS 328.441, 328.445

13.1.6 Appoint Shyela Chapman as Budget Officer, ORS 294.331

13.1.7 Appoint GHR, PC as the district's legal counsel and approve professional rate of up to \$300 per hour for services

13.1.8 Appoint Umpqua Valley Financial as financial auditors, ORS 328.475, 727.137, 297.405

13.1.9 Appointment of Brown and Brown as Insurance Agent of Record

13.1.10 Establish depositories of funds for school funds as Oregon Local Government Short Term Investment Pool, Umpqua Bank, Bank of New York and Computershare (ORS 328.331, 293.805-293.895)

13.1.11 Approve newspapers of record, The News Review and The Douglas County Mail

13.1.12 Re-adopt previous board procedures and policies

13.1.13 Appoint the Board of Directors as the Contract Review Board

13.1.14 Approve fidelity-bond amounts at \$500,000 through Brown and Brown Insurance Agent for those authorized and bonded to handle district funds, per ORS 332.5

Approve 12.1.1-12.1.14. This motion, made by Jeff Johnson and seconded by Randy Richardson, Carried.

Greg Bicondoa: Yea, William Hill: Yea, Jeff Johnson: Yea, Randy Richardson: Yea, David Stevens: Yea, Anandita Tiwari: Yea

Yea: 6, Nay: 0

12.2. Approve 2026/27 Board and Budget Calendar

Approve 2026/27 Board and Budget Calendar. This motion, made by Anandita Tiwari and seconded by Randy Richardson, Carried.

Greg Bicondoa: Yea, William Hill: Yea, Jeff Johnson: Yea, Randy Richardson: Yea, David Stevens: Yea, Anandita Tiwari: Yea

Yea: 6, Nay: 0

12.3. Approve list of Alternative Education Locations

Approve list of Alternative Education Locations. This motion, made by Randy Richardson and seconded by Anandita Tiwari, Carried.

Greg Bicondoa: Yea, William Hill: Yea, Jeff Johnson: Yea, Randy Richardson: Yea, David Stevens: Yea, Anandita Tiwari: Yea

Yea: 6, Nay: 0

13. Announcements

14. Board Member Comments

15. Board chair closing comments

16. Adjourn Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm.



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Superintendent's Reports

August 05, 2026

To: Board of Directors

From: Superintendent, Erika Bare

Subject: **Second reading and approval of Board Policy**

Date: **08/05/2026**

Summary of Changes: There have been several changes to Oregon Public Meetings laws over the last few years. These include statutes from the Oregon Legislature and rules from the Oregon Government Ethics Commission. In 2026, the Legislature passed House Bill 4177, but it will not go into effect as it was vetoed by the governor. The policies included in this update include language that matches the new laws

Policy(ies) Impacted by these Revisions

BBAA – Board Member's Authority and Responsibilities

BD – Board Meetings, Notices and Communications

BDC – Executive Sessions

BDD – Board Meeting Procedures

BDDC – Board Meeting Agenda

BDDG – Recordings and Minutes of Board Meetings

CBA – Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent

CBG – Evaluation of the Superintendent

BBE – Vacancies on the Board – The board is asked to review the following language

[If the vacancy occurs in a zone and an eligible zone resident cannot be found, the Board shall appoint one of the eligible residents from the district to serve in accordance with ORS 332.124.]

Summary of changes: Boards often struggle establishing a procedure when there is a vacancy on the board. Consequently, OSBA has updated this policy to incorporate legal requirements into a set of steps boards can follow in order to fill the vacancy. **BBE – Vacancies on the Board**

BCB – Board Officers

Summary of changes: Language has been updated to clarify replacement of a board officer, timing of actions, board chair duties and spokesperson delegation.

EBB – Integrated Pest Management

Summary of Changes:

House Bill 2684 (2025) added some new requirements to law for Integrated Pest Management Plan requirements. The first requires posting the Integrated Pest Management Plan and list of low-impact pesticides to the website (can be included in the Healthy and Safe Schools Plan); the second requires a review of a IPM plan every five years to identify updates, if any, and readoption.

EBBA – Student Health Services

Summary of changes: Senate Bill 2948 (2025, now in ORS 342.458) added language regarding nurse delegation.

ECAA – Access to Buildings

Summary of Changes: The Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 3083 (2025), which amends ORS339.408 requiring schools to have emergency safeguards to protect students and staff, including “policies and procedures relating to school building security.”

HB 3083 also requires the Board to consider the installation of a panic alarm when reviewing policies and procedures relating to school building security.

DBEA – Budget Committee

Summary of Changes: The Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 4066, modifying the requirement requiring a member of the educational equity advisory committee serve on the district’s budget committee. The amendment clarifies that this requirement does not apply if no member of the educational equity advisory committee is willing or eligible to serve on the budget committee.

GBA – Equal Employment Opportunity

Summary of Changes: The proposed revisions to Board Policy GBA and Administrative Regulation GBA-AR update the district's hiring and promotion practices to comply with Senate Bill 808 (2025), effective January 1, 2026. The law expands Oregon's employment preference requirements to include eligible current and former members of the Oregon National Guard (state servicemembers), in addition to veterans and disabled veterans. The updates also clarify the district's equal employment opportunity and affirmative action language to ensure compliance with state administrative rule requirements.

GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1) – Family and Medical Leave

Summary of Changes: Many changes have been made to leave laws over the last few years. This update reflects those changes.

R Board Member's Authority and Responsibilities

An individual Board member exercises the authority and responsibility of their position when the Board is in a meeting which is being held in accordance with Oregon's Public Meetings Law. A Board member has the authority to act in the name of the Board only when authorized by a specific Board motion. The affirmative vote of the majority of members of the Board is required to transact any business.

When authorized to act as the district's designated representative in collective bargaining, a Board member may make and accept proposals in bargaining subject to subsequent approval by the Board.

Board members may speak on behalf of the Board or district only when specifically authorized to do so. Any other statements do not represent the position of the Board or district. When expressing personal opinions in public, Board members are encouraged to clearly identify the opinions as their own.

All Board members shall maintain awareness of relevant district information and participate in Board functions and professional Board development activities.

All members of the Board will adhere to the following in carrying out the responsibilities of membership:

1. Request for Records

Any individual Board member who desires a copy of an existing record may make such a request to the superintendent. Requests involving confidential records or significant staff time will be referred to the Board for approval.

2. Requests for Legal Opinions

Requests for legal advice or opinions by a Board member that will incur a cost for the district must be approved by a majority vote of the Board before the request is made to legal counsel. The Board chair is authorized to obtain legal advice or opinions if advantageous to do so prior to the next meeting (e.g., advice regarding an executive session or a decision to invite district legal counsel) without a need for Board approval. Legal counsel is responsible to the Board.

3. Action on Complaints or Requests Made to a Board Member

When a Board member receives complaints or requests for action from staff, students or members of the public, the Board member will direct the staff, students, members of the public to the public complaint policy Board policy KL – Public Complaints. Such information will be conveyed to the superintendent. An individual Board member is not authorized to independently act on complaints.

4. Board Member's Communication with Administration

No individual Board member may direct the superintendent or other staff to action without Board authorization. No Board member will intervene in the administration of the district or its schools.

5. **Contracts or Agreements**

All district contracts must be approved by the Board, unless otherwise delegated by the Board to the superintendent or designee for approval before an order can be drawn for payment. If a contract is made without authority of the Board, the individual making such contract shall be personally liable.

6. **Visits to Schools**

A Board members may visit schools in accordance with Board policy BG – Board–Staff Communications.

7. **Public Meetings Law**

All Board members will comply with Public Meetings Law, including participating in an approved¹ training at least once during each term of office.

8. **Mandatory Reporting**

A Board member having reasonable cause to believe that any child with whom the Board member comes in contact has suffered abuse or that any person with whom the Board member comes in contact has abused a child shall immediately make an oral report or cause an oral report be made to Department of Human Services² or local law enforcement.

9. **Oregon Ethics Laws**

All Board members will adhere to Oregon Government Ethics laws, including filing the statement of economic interest as required by Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 244.

10. **Confidential Information**

All Board members will not disclose confidential information received as part of Board service.

11. **Other Laws, Policies, Agreements and Procedures**

All Board members will follow all laws, Board policies, working agreements, and any other procedures established by the district.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.311 – 192.478](#)
[ORS 192.610 – 192.705](#)
[ORS Chapter 244](#)

[ORS 332.045](#)
[ORS 332.055](#)
[ORS 332.057](#)
[ORS 332.075](#)
[ORS 332.107](#)
[ORS 419B.010](#)

¹ Approved by the Oregon Government Ethics Commission.

² (855) 503-SAFE (7233)

38 OR. ATTY. GEN. OP. 1995 (1978)

S. Benton Educ. Ass'n v. Monroe Union High Sch. Dist., 83 Or. App. 425 (1987).

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

R Board Meetings, Notices and Communications

Definitions

“Communication” means the expression or transmission of information from one person to another through verbal, non-verbal, written, or electronic means. Non-verbal means include gestures, such as thumbs-up and thumbs-down, as well as sign language.

“Convening” means gathering in a physical location, using electronic, video or telephonic technology to be able to communicate contemporaneously among participants, using serial electronic written communication among participants, or using an intermediary to communicate among participants.

“Decision” means any determination, action, vote or final disposition upon a motion, proposal, resolution, order, ordinance or measure on which a vote of the Board¹ is required, at any meeting at which a quorum is present.

“Decision-making process” means the process the Board engages in to make a decision, such as: (a) identifying or selecting the nature of the decision to be made; (b) gathering information related to the decision to be made; (c) identifying and assessing alternatives; (d) weighing information; and (e) making a decision.

“Deliberation” means discussion or communication that is part of a decision-making process.

“Executive session” means any meeting or part of a meeting of the Board that is closed to certain persons for deliberation on certain matters.

“Intermediary” means a person who is used to facilitate communications among members of the Board about a matter subject to deliberation or decision by the Board, by sharing information received from a member of the Board with other members of the Board. The term “intermediary” can include a member of the Board.

“Meeting” means the convening of the Board for which a quorum is required in order to make a decision or to deliberate toward a decision on any matter. Meeting does not include any on-site inspection of any project or program or the attendance of members of the Board at any national, regional or state association to which the Board or the members belong.

“Public Meetings Law” means Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 192.610 – 192.705 and Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) 199-040 and 199-050.

¹ This policy is written to apply to the Board. Other bodies, including Board committees, may be subject to public meeting laws. This policy may help other bodies understand what is required, but is intended as direction for the Board.

“Quorum” means the minimum number of members of the Board required to legally transact business. For the Board, a quorum is four Board members.

“Work session” or “workshop” means meetings held for the purpose of either presenting information to the Board to prepare for a regular or special meeting, or to allow the Board to engage in preliminary discussions or deliberations.

Board Authority at Meetings

The Board has the authority to act only when a quorum is present at a properly noticed regular, special or emergency meeting. The affirmative vote of four members of the Board is required to transact any business.

Types of Meetings

The Public Meetings Law applies to all regular, special, emergency, executive session and work session meetings of the Board.

1. Regular Meetings

The regular meeting schedule will be established at the annual organizational meeting each year and may be changed by the Board with public notice. The purpose of each regular meeting will be to conduct the regular Board business.

2. Special Meetings

A special meeting may be scheduled when less than a quorum is present at a regular meeting and therefore no business may be conducted, additional business still needs to be conducted at the ending time of a meeting, conducting business prior to the next regular meeting would be advantageous to the district, or other reasons. Special meetings may be convened by the Board chair, upon request of three Board members, or by common consent of the Board.

3. Emergency Meetings

Emergency meetings may be called in the case of an actual emergency upon appropriate notice under the circumstances. Only topics necessitated by the emergency may be discussed or acted upon at the emergency meeting.

4. Work Sessions

The Board may use regular or special meetings for the purpose of conducting work sessions to provide its members with opportunities for planning and thoughtful discussion. Work sessions will be conducted in accordance with Public Meetings Law. The Board may make official decisions during a work session.

5. Executive Sessions

Executive sessions may be held during regular, special or emergency meetings for a reason permitted by law. (See Board policy BDC – Executive Sessions).

Communications Outside of a Board Meeting (Serial Meetings Prohibited)

Private meetings where a quorum of the Board engages in discussions or communications that are part of the Board's decision-making process on matters within the authority of the Board violate Public Meetings Law, except as part of an executive session.

A quorum of Board members shall not, outside of a meeting conducted in compliance with Public Meetings Laws, use a series of communications of any kind, directly or through intermediates, for the purpose of deliberating or deciding on any matter that is within the jurisdiction of the Board. This prohibition applies to using any one or a combination of the following methods of communication:

1. In-person;
2. Telephone calls;
3. Videos, videoconferencing, or electronic video applications;
4. Written communication, including electronic written communications, such as email, texts, and other electronic applications;
5. Use of one or more intermediaries to convey information among members; and
6. Any other means of conveying information.

Communications outside of a Board meeting may contain communications between or among members of the Board, including a quorum, that are:

1. Purely factual or educational in nature and that convey no deliberation or decision on any matter that might reasonably come before the Board;
2. Not related to any matter that, at any time, could reasonably be foreseen to come before the Board for deliberation and decision; or
3. Nonsubstantive in nature, such as communication relating to scheduling, leaves of absence and other similar matters.

E-mails sent to other Board members are encouraged to have the following notice:

Important: Please do not reply or forward this communication if this communication could constitute a decision or deliberation toward a decision between and among members of the district board. Board member electronic communications on district business are subject to Public Meetings and Public Records Law.

A quorum of Board members may attend social meetings or gatherings so long as no discussions or deliberations are had.

Meeting Location, Public Accommodations and Logistical Requirements

All meetings will be open to the public except as provided by law.

All Board meetings, including Board retreats and work sessions, will be held within district boundaries, except as allowed by law². The Board may attend training sessions outside the district boundaries but may not deliberate or discuss district business. No meeting will be held at any place where discrimination on the basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age or national origin is practiced. Meeting locations shall be accessible to persons with disabilities.

Any Board meeting may be held in person, through the use of electronic or telephonic means, or in some combination of in-person, electronic or telephonic means.

Access to and the ability to attend all meetings (excluding executive sessions) by telephone, video or other electronic or virtual means will be made available when reasonably possible. For Board meetings (excluding executive session) held by telephone or other electronic means of communication, the district shall make available a place or an electronic means by which the public can listen to or view the meetings in real time. The place provided may be a place where no Board member is present.

For executive sessions where the media are statutorily authorized to be present, if any person, including any Board member, is attending the executive session by telephone, video, or other electronic means, the district shall provide members of the media the same attendance option. The district may establish reasonable security measures to ensure the media's attendance by telephone, video, or other electronic means is conducted through a secure connection or method.

If requested to do so at least 48 hours before a meeting held in public, the Board shall make a good faith effort to provide an interpreter for persons who are deaf or hard of hearing. The request should include the name of the requester, sign language preference and any other relevant information requested. If the meeting is being held upon less than 48 hours' notice and a request for an interpreter is made, the Board shall make a reasonable effort to have an interpreter present. Other appropriate aids and services may be provided upon request and appropriate advance notice.

Recordings or minutes will be kept for all meetings in accordance with state law and Board policy BDDG – Recordings or Minutes of Board Meetings.

All meetings shall comply with applicable provisions of the Oregon Indoor Clean Air Act.

The possession of a firearm, deadly weapon or any other instrument used as a dangerous weapon is prohibited at Board meetings, except as authorized by law.

Public Notice Requirements

The district posts public notice of its meetings on the district's website or on a publicly accessible website hosted by a third-party that is linked to the district's website.

The public notice shall identify the following:

² ORS 192.630(4). Meetings of the governing body of a public body shall be held within the geographic boundaries over which the public body has jurisdiction, or at the administrative headquarters of the public body or at the other nearest practical location. Training sessions may be held outside the jurisdiction if no deliberations toward a decision are involved.

1. The time, date, location of the meeting, and, to the extent reasonably possible, will include the electronic link or telephone access information to allow members of the public to attend the meeting by telephone or electronic means;
2. The agenda or list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered at the meeting and will be specific enough to permit the public to recognize matters in which they are interested. The Board may amend the agenda or may add or remove items from the list of principal subjects prior to or during a meeting. See Board policy BDDC – Board Meeting Agenda for additional meeting agenda information; and
3. The name, telephone number, and email address of a person at the district office to contact to request an interpreter or other communication aids or a statement that the district will provide a sign language interpreter or other communication aids at the meeting.

The district will provide notice to interested persons and news representatives who have requested notice through means reasonably calculated to provide actual notice to interested persons known to the Board.

For all regular meetings, the meeting notice shall be provided with as much advance notice as reasonably possible, but no less than 48 hours' advance notice.

For all special meetings, the meeting notice shall be provided with no less than 24 hours' advance notice.

For an emergency meeting, public notice shall be provided with as much advance notice as reasonably possible given the emergency circumstances. The district shall attempt to contact the media and other interested persons to inform them of the emergency meeting by telephone, email, social media, or other method reasonably calculated to provide actual notice. If reasonably possible under the emergency circumstances, the emergency meeting notice shall be conspicuously displayed on the district's website or on a publicly accessible website hosted by a third-party hosted and linked to the district's website.

If a meeting will include an executive session, the notice shall comply with the above notice requirements and the notice shall also identify the specific statutory citation and appropriate subsection and paragraph authorizing the executive session, as well as a general description of the statutory authorization. Example:

“The Board will meet in executive session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.”

If an executive session is to be part of an open regular, special, or emergency meeting, the notice shall comply with the above notice requirements and prior to entering the executive session, the Board chair shall make a public announcement and identify in open session the specific statutory provision and appropriate subsection and paragraph authorizing the executive session, as well as a general description of the statutory authorization (See Board policy BDC – Executive Sessions for additional information on executive sessions.)

Complaints

Complaints regarding Public Meetings Laws can be filed in accordance with Public Meetings Law complaint procedures outlined in Board policy KL – Public Complaints. Complaints must be filed within 30 days of the alleged violation.

Mandatory Training

Every member of the Board shall attend or view a training on Public Meetings Law as required by ORS 192.700 and Board policy BBAA – Board Member’s Authority and Responsibilities.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS Chapter 192](#)
[ORS 332.040 - 332.061](#)

[ORS 332.107](#)
[ORS 433.835 - 433.875](#)

[OAR 199-050-0005 – 199-050-0085](#)

OR. ATTY. GEN. *Public Records and Meetings Manual*.

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: BDC
Adopted: 1/16/02
Revised/Readopted: 6/07/17;
11/01/23;08/05/26
Orig. Code: BDC

Executive Sessions

The Board may meet in executive session to discuss subjects allowed by statute under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660 or ORS 332.061 but may not take final action in executive session except for the expulsion of a student and matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential records of the student in accordance with ORS 332.061.

An executive session may be included as an agenda item of a meeting open to the public in accordance with Board policy BDDC - Board Meeting Agenda or held as its own meeting. Public notice is required as outlined in Board policy BD – Board Meetings, Notices and Communications.

If an executive session is held as part of a meeting open to the public, the Board chair will announce the executive session in compliance with Board policy BD – Board Meetings, Notices and Communications and include and identify the appropriate statutory citation, appropriate subsection and the paragraph authorizing the session under ORS 192.660 or ORS 332.061 for holding such session and by noting the general subject of the executive session.

Example:

“The Board will now meet in executive session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.”

Prior to or at the beginning of the executive session, the Board chair may read the following¹:

“Representatives of the news media and designated staff shall be allowed to attend the executive session. All other members of the audience are asked to leave the room. Representatives of the news media are specifically directed not to report on or otherwise disclose any of the deliberations or anything said about these subjects during the executive session, except to state the general subject of the session as previously announced. No decision may be made in executive session. At the end of the executive session, we will return to open session and welcome the audience back into the room.”

The Board may hold an executive session:

¹ This statement should be amended if ORS 192.660 does not require that representatives of the news media be allowed to attend, ORS 332.061 allows the Board to vote in executive session, or the Board will not be returning to open session following the executive session. This statement can also be included on the agenda.

1. To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent; may not include a discussion or negotiation of compensation (including salaries and benefits).² (ORS 192.660(2)(a))
2. To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer³, employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing⁴; may not include a discussion or negotiation of compensation (including salaries and benefits). (ORS 192.660(2)(b))
3. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations. (ORS 192.660(2)(d))
4. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. (ORS 192.660(2)(e))
5. To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.⁵ (ORS 192.660(2)(f))
6. To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.⁶ (ORS 192.660(2)(h))
7. To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing⁷; may

² This provision does not apply to the filling of a vacancy in elective office or on any public committee, commission or other advisory group; or for the consideration of general employment policies. It also does not apply to the employment of the chief executive officer, other public officers, employees and staff members of the district unless:

- a. The vacancy has been advertised;
- b. Regular hiring procedures have been adopted;
- c. If hiring an officer, the public has had the opportunity to comment on the employment of the officer; and
- d. If hiring a chief executive officer, the Board has adopted hiring standards, criteria and policy directives in meetings open to the public in which the public has had the opportunity to comment on the standards, criteria and policy directives.

³ To determine whether the individual involved is considered a public officer, consult with legal counsel.

⁴ Notice must be provided to the public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent in accordance with OAR 199-0040-0030. The public official must receive written notice of the meeting no less than one business day or 24 hours, whichever is greater, in advance of the meeting. The notice must include:

- a. Identification of the governing body before which the matter will be considered (the Board);
- b. The time, date and location of the meeting;
- c. The purpose for which the governing body proposes to convene the executive session, including the citation to the applicable section of ORS 192.660 and the fact that the governing body will be considering the dismissal or disciplining of, hearing complaints or charges against, or reviewing and evaluating the performance of the public official receiving the notice; and
- d. Information on how the public official may make a request for an open hearing.

⁵ Consider including a reference to the law that exempts the information or records from public inspection in the notice.

⁶ Legal counsel must be present in the executive session, either in-person or via electronic or telephonic communications.

⁷ Notice must be provided to the chief executive officer, public officer, employee or staff member in accordance with OAR 199-0040-0030. The public official must receive written notice of the meeting no less than one business day or 24 hours, whichever is greater, in advance of the meeting. The notice must include:

- a. Identification of the governing body before which the matter will be considered (the Board);

not include a discussion or negotiation of compensation (including salaries and benefits or a general evaluation of an agency, goal, objective or operation or any directive to personnel concerning agency goals, objectives, operations or programs.

(ORS 192.660(2)(i))

8. To consider matters relating to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a school. (ORS 192.660(2)(k))
9. To consider matters relating to the safety of the governing body and of public body staff and volunteers and the security of public body facilities and meeting spaces. (ORS 192.660(2)(o))
10. To consider matters relating to cyber security infrastructure and responses to cyber security threats. (ORS 192.660(2)(p))
11. To review the expulsion of a minor student from a public elementary or secondary school. (ORS 332.061(1)(a))
12. To review matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential records of a student. (ORS 332.061(1)(b))

Members of the press may attend executive sessions except those matters pertaining to:

1. Deliberations with persons designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations;
2. Hearings on the expulsion of a minor student or examination of the confidential records of a student; and
3. Current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to the litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the litigation.

If an executive session is held pursuant to ORS 332.061, the following shall not be made public: the name of the minor student; the issue, including the student's confidential records; the discussion; and each Board member's vote on the issue.

Recordings or minutes shall be kept for all executive sessions in accordance with state law and Board policy – BDDG – Recordings and Minutes of Board Meetings.

Content discussed in executive sessions and recordings or minutes for executive sessions are confidential except as provided by law. Board members, district employees and the media are instructed not to disclose information obtained in executive session except when specifically authorized to do so or as required or allowed by law.

END OF POLICY

-
- b. The time, date and location of the meeting;
 - c. The purpose for which the governing body proposes to convene the executive session, including the citation to the applicable section of ORS 192.660 and the fact that the governing body will be considering the dismissal or disciplining of, hearing complaints or charges against, or reviewing and evaluating the performance of the public official receiving the notice; and
 - d. Information on how the public official may make a request for an open hearing.

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.660](#)
[ORS 192.685](#)
[ORS 192.705](#)
[ORS 332.045](#)

[ORS 332.061](#)
[OAR 199-040-0015 - 0060](#)
[OAR 199-050-0015](#)
[OAR 199-050-0040](#)

[OAR 199-050-0050](#)
[OAR 199-050-0060](#)

OR. ATTY. GEN. *Public Records and Meetings Manual*.
OREGON GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMMISSION, [Staff Advisory Opinion](#) No. 22-106S

Board Meeting Procedures

1. Quorum

A quorum of the Board is four Board members.

2. Vote Needed for Exercise of Powers

The affirmative vote of four Board members will be necessary for exercising any of the Board's powers. All votes of the Board shall be taken by public vote, except when authorized in executive session under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 332.061.

3. Board Member Voting

The results of all votes shall be recorded, including the vote of each member's vote by name, on all votes taken by the Board. A written ballot, if used, shall identify the individual Board member by name and their vote, and shall be announced during the meeting at which the vote occurred. Secret ballots are prohibited.

4. Abstaining from Vote

Any conflicts of interest will be handled in accordance with ORS 244.120 and Board policy BBFA – Board Member Ethics and Conflicts of Interest. Board member abstentions will be documented in the meeting minutes or recording.

5. Parliamentary Procedure

Official Board business will be transacted by motion or resolution at properly noticed¹ meetings.

Except as otherwise provided by state law and/or Board policy, the rules of parliamentary procedure comprised in *Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised*, "Procedure in *Small Boards*"² as modified by the Board will govern the Board in its deliberation. Modifications include the following: Motions will all be seconded prior to consideration for discussion by the Board and motions to close or limit debate will be acceptable.

¹ See ORS 192.640, OAR 199-050-0040 and Board policy BD/BDA – Board Meetings for notice requirements. {In the June 2026 policy update, OSBA will be recommending policy BD/BDA be recoded and renamed: BD – Board Meetings, Notices and Communications.}

² See *Robert's Rules of Order*, 12th Edition, § 49:21.

The Board chair will decide all questions relative to points of order, subject to an appeal to the Board.

Failure to follow *Robert's Rules of Order* will not invalidate a lawful Board decision.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.650](#)

[ORS 244.120\(2\)](#)

[ORS 332.045](#)

[ORS 332.055](#)

[ORS 332.057](#)

[ORS 332.107](#)

[OAR 199-050-0005 \(9\)](#)

[OAR 199-050-0055](#)

38 OR. ATTY. GEN. OP. 1995 (1978)

41 OR. ATTY. GEN. OP. 28 (1980)

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: BDDC
Adopted: 08/05/26

Board Meeting Agenda

The Board chair will direct the preparation of an agenda for all meetings of the Board. The Board chair may seek assistance from the superintendent or another Board member. Items of business may be suggested by any Board member, staff member, student or patron of the district by notifying the Board chair or superintendent at least five working days prior to the meeting. The agenda will include the principal subjects anticipated to be considered at the meeting and be specific enough to permit the public to recognize the matters in which they are interested. When the agenda includes an executive session, the agenda shall identify the specific statutory citation and appropriate subsection and paragraph authorizing the executive session, as well as a general description of the statutory authorization. (See Board policy BDC – Executive Sessions for additional information.)

The Board chair may direct an amendment to the agenda until it is posted, including adding or removing items. The Board may also amend the agenda during a meeting by a majority vote of the Board. This includes adding items to the agenda during the meeting.

A consent agenda may be used by the Board. The consent agenda will consist of routine business that requires action but not necessarily discussion. These items may all be voted on and approved at the same time. An item on the consent agenda will be removed from the consent agenda upon request of a Board member prior to the consent agenda's consideration. The item removed from the consent agenda will then be placed on the regular agenda.

The agenda, together with supporting materials, will be distributed to Board members at least [three] full working days prior to the meeting. A copy of the agenda will be posted on the district website at least 48 hours prior to any regular meeting and 24 hours prior to any special meeting.

Copies of the agenda for the press and public will not contain any confidential information included in Board member packets.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.630](#)

[ORS 192.640](#)

[OAR 199-050-0040](#)

Americans with Disabilities Act/Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 (2018); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2020); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2020).

Recordings and Minutes of Board Meetings

The Board will ensure a video recording is made of all of its meetings and portions of meetings that are not held in executive session. These recordings will be posted on the district's website or social media site within seven days following the meeting.

A video or audio recording of a meeting can be kept as the official record as long as all required content is included and it is kept in an allowable format¹. Alternatively, the district may create written minutes. Written minutes do not need to be a verbatim transcript and can be kept in hard copy or electronic form².

The official record must give a true reflection of the matters discussed at the meeting and the views of the participants, and must include the following information:

1. All members of the Board present;
2. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and measures proposed and their disposition;
3. The results of all votes and the vote of each member by name for all actions taken³;
4. The substance of any discussion on any matter; and
5. A reference to any document discussed at the meeting.

If written minutes are created for meetings which do not take place in executive session, those minutes shall be available to the public within a reasonable time after the meeting. These minutes may be requested from the district office.

Recordings or minutes⁴ of executive sessions will be kept in the same manner as other meetings of the Board. If disclosure of material from executive session recordings or minutes would be inconsistent with the purpose for which executive session was held under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660, the material may be withheld from disclosure. Executive session minutes of a hearing held under ORS

¹ Oregon Administrator Rule (OAR) 166-017-0045(4) requires moving images or audio recordings be kept in MP2, MP3, MP4, or WAVE formats.

² Oregon Administrator Rule (OAR) 166-017-0045(4) requires textual data or still images be kept in XML, ODT, TXT, PDF, RTF, PREG, JFIF, PNG, or TIFF formats.

³ If minutes are kept in a recorded form, all voting will use a roll call vote and if minutes are kept in written form the minutes will identify the vote of each member by name under each board action.

⁴ "...a record of any executive session may be kept in the form of a sound or video tape or digital recording, which need not be transcribed unless otherwise provided by law." ORS 192.650(2)

332.061 shall contain only material not excluded under ORS 332.061(2) and information⁵ will not be disclosed in accordance with ORS 332.061.

Either the recording or minutes of Board meetings will be kept permanently. If written minutes are created for any meetings of the Board, any recordings will be kept for at least one year after the minutes are created.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.610 - 192.705](#)

[ORS 332.061](#)

[OAR 166-017-0005 - 0095](#)

[OAR 166-400-0010\(9\)](#)

[OAR 199-050-0060](#)

⁵ORS 332.061 prohibits the disclosure of:

1. The name of the minor student;
2. The issue, including a student's confidential records;
3. The discussion; and
4. The school board member's vote on the issue.

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

Qualifications and Duties of the Superintendent

The Board requires the superintendent be a strong educational leader who has the following professional experience and training:

1. A current license that qualifies the individual to serve as superintendent of the district^{1};
2. A master's degree or higher in the field of education, preferably in educational administration;
3. Successful teaching experience at the elementary or secondary school level;
4. Service as a superintendent or administrative experience in the central administration of a school system.

In lieu of the experience and training requirements above, the Board may consider as a candidate for its superintendent's position an individual who meets alternative licensure requirements. The Board may take steps to assist an individual to qualify for such a license.

The superintendent will have the following personal and professional qualities:

1. Success in leadership roles with staff, community and professional peers;
2. Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing;
3. Scholarship, intelligence and excellent ability to plan and organize;
4. Training, experience and success in personnel selection, evaluation and development;
5. Knowledge of curriculum development, implementation and evaluation;
6. Knowledge of business and support service systems which facilitate planning, control and accountability;
7. Experience in administering collective bargaining agreements;
8. Ability to motivate other administrators and significantly involve them in the decision-making process;
9. Strong management skills; and the desire and ability to motivate and innovate, taking advantage of the district's strengths.

General Functions

1. The superintendent is the chief executive officer of the district and, under the direction of the Board, is responsible for control and operation of the school system, and for implementing the decisions and policies of the Board.

^{1} Please contact the Teacher Standards Practices Commission (TSPC) with questions regarding licensure.}

2. The superintendent has the authority to formulate and delegate duties and responsibilities to subordinate administrative personnel. The delegation of such duties and responsibilities, however, will not relieve the superintendent of responsibility for the action taken under such delegation.

Specific Functions

The superintendent will have the duty and authority to perform the following specific functions:

1. Review data regularly and lead the district in enacting equitable changes to improve educational outcomes for every student;
2. Serve as educational leader to the Board, staff and community;
3. Act as the district's chief administrative officer;
4. Serve as district school clerk, performing such duties as required by law or by the Board;
5. Support the Board with scheduling meeting places, ~~prepare an agenda~~ providing for required notices, and ensuring any required recordings or minutes are created for all Board meetings and ~~other~~ for all committee meetings authorized by the Board, as appropriate;
6. Attend all regular and special meetings of the Board, except when excused;
7. Serve as executive officer of the budget committee and prepare an educational plan that is the basis for formulating the district's budget;
8. Administer adopted Board policies;
9. Regularly review adopted Board policies and make recommendations for needed changes;
10. Advise, inform and make recommendations to the Board on matters of policy and other required action(s), and inform the Board on all phases of district operation;
11. Provide an ongoing program of communication to and from the community, staff and Board concerning district programs and activities;
12. Assess trends and changing procedures in salary negotiations and assist the Board in collective bargaining and salary consultation with district employee groups;
13. Serve as a member of the Board's salary consultation and negotiations teams, and make recommendations to the Board on all issues;
14. Direct the implementation and administration of all agreements resulting from the consultation or negotiation process;
15. Develop and file a complete list of position descriptions, with job descriptions within each classification for all classes of personnel; review and change those descriptions as needed or directed by the Board;
16. Formulate and recommend for Board adoption such personnel policies as may be necessary for efficient functioning of the district staff;
17. Make rules and reasonable regulations to govern routine matters and see that such rules and regulations are communicated to employees concerned;
18. Resolve problems of operations and settle disputes referred through administrative channels;

19. Work with staff organizations and committees in the development of sound personnel practices and procedures and provide for their implementation;
20. Assume responsibility for the development, maintenance and operation of a constructive program of in-service, training and education for all school system employees. For this responsibility, the superintendent may employ lecturers, grant temporary leave from work, approve reimbursement for extension or college courses and develop professional library facilities as required, subject to Board approval;
21. Recommend to the Board, the appointment, renewal, contract extension, contract nonrenewal, contract non-extension or dismissal of licensed district employees in accordance with state law, Board policy and the employee's collective bargaining agreement, as applicable;
22. Appoint, promote, demote or discharge classified and non-represented employees as provided by state law, Board policy, collective bargaining agreements and meet and confer agreements, as applicable;
23. Assign or transfer all district employees in accordance with state law, Board policy and the employee's collective bargaining agreement, as applicable;
24. Evaluate the performance of all district administrative personnel in accordance with state law and Board policy, and make recommendations for those positions to the Board before March 15 of each year;
25. ~~Provide for~~ ~~Evaluate the~~ performance ~~evaluations~~ of licensed and classified personnel in accordance with state law, Board policy and the employee's collective bargaining agreement, as applicable;
26. Assign and control the promotion of students;
27. Maintain a continuous inventory of all district property, furniture, material and supplies;
28. Recommend plans for repairs to district property and for new construction and see that all plans adopted by the Board are properly executed;
29. Establish procedures to involve teachers, principals, supervisory personnel and representatives from student and community groups in the preparation and selection of courses of study and other instructional materials;
30. Recommend instructional materials, instructional supplies and school equipment to be purchased by the district;
31. Direct the preparation of the budget, prepare the budget message for presentation to the budget committee, supervise the administration of all fiscal policies of the district and serve as custodian of all district funds;
32. Develop and recommend to the Board long-range plans for educational programs, facilities and financial resources that are consistent with population trends, district goals and community needs;
33. Direct the district in its relationships with federal, state and local government agencies;
34. Cooperate with universities and colleges in their student-teacher training programs;
35. Attend local, state and national meetings, conferences and workshops as deemed beneficial to the interests of the district;

36. Visit, as may be required, all district schools as a regular part of a schedule and institute and carry out such regulations, as may be necessary, to attain their efficient operation;
37. Direct the administrative staff in establishing and changing, as needed, school attendance area boundaries subject to Board approval;
38. In cases of matters not specifically covered by Board policies, take appropriate action and report such action to the Board no later than the next regular Board meeting;
39. Have other power and duties as may be approved by the Board, and as may be necessary to fulfill the functions of the office of superintendent.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 332.075](#)
[ORS 342.143](#)
[ORS 342.173](#)

[ORS 342.850](#)
[OAR 584-020-0000 - 0035](#)
[OAR 584-046-0003 - 0024](#)

[OAR 584-080-0151](#)
[OAR 584-080-0152](#)
[OAR 584-080-0161](#)

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: CBG
Adopted: 1/16/02
Revised/Readopted: 7/12/17; 6/05/24
Orig. Code: CBG

Evaluation of the Superintendent

{Required policy. OAR 581-022-2405 requires districts to “adopt and implement personnel policies which address...evaluation procedures.” Review the superintendent contract before adopting to ensure there is no conflicting language; modify policy as needed.}

The Board will formally evaluate the superintendent’s job performance [at least once each year]. The evaluation will be based on the superintendent’s job description, any applicable standards of performance, Board policy and progress in attaining any goals for the year established by the superintendent and/or the Board.

Additional criteria for the evaluation, if any, will be developed at a public board meeting prior to conducting the evaluation. The superintendent will be notified of the additional criteria prior to the evaluation.

The Board’s discussion and conferences with and about the superintendent and their performance will be conducted in an executive session, unless the superintendent requests a session open to the public.¹ Such an executive session will not include a general evaluation of any district goal, objective or operation or of any directive to personnel concerning district goals, objectives, operations or programs. Results of the evaluation will be written and placed in the superintendent’s personnel file.

At the Board’s discretion, it may notify the superintendent in writing of specific areas to be remedied, and the superintendent may be given an opportunity to correct the problem(s). Where the Board provided written notice pursuant to the prior sentence, if the Board determines the superintendent’s performance remains unsatisfactory, the Board may dismiss or non-renew the superintendent pursuant to Board policy, the superintendent’s employment contract and state law and rules. In those situations where the superintendent’s employment contract includes an evaluation, dismissal or non-renewal provision, it shall take precedent over this policy.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 192.660\(2\)\(i\), \(8\)](#)

[ORS 332.107](#)
[ORS 332.505](#)

¹ Notice must be provided to the superintendent with OAR 199-0040-0030. The superintendent must receive written notice of the meeting no less than on [OAR 199-040-0030](#) hours, whichever is greater, in advance of the meeting. The notice must include: [OAR 581-022-2405](#)

- Identification of the Board;
- The time, date and location of the meeting;
- The purpose for which the Board proposes to convene the executive session, including the citation to the applicable section of ORS 192.660 and the fact that the Board will be reviewing and evaluating the performance of the superintendent; and
- Information on how the superintendent may make a request for an open hearing.

R4/04/24/26 | SL

Evaluation of the Superintendent – CBG

Hanson v. Culver Sch. Dist. (FDAB 1975).

R

Vacancies on the Board

Vacancies on the Board will be filled through the following procedures:

1. At a Board meeting, the Board will declare the vacancy¹;
2. The Board or designee will establish an application period of at least 20 days. Applicants will be required to submit an application to the district office by the designated date. Deadlines and instructions will be posted on the district website. The Board can vote to extend or re-open the application period at any time;
3. After the application period has ended, the superintendent or designee will verify applicant eligibility. Applicants must:
 - a. Be an elector of the district.² This requires being registered to vote within the district;
 - b. Have resided in the district for a period of one year immediately preceding the appointment;
 - c. Be a resident of the zone of the vacant position, if the position is zoned;
 - d. Not be an employee of the district or a charter school located within the district, except as a substitute bus driver in accordance with ORS 332.016.
4. The Board will review applicant materials in an open Board meeting;
5. The Board may select applicants to interview. Any interview will be held in an open Board meeting;

¹ In accordance with ORS 332.030, the Board shall declare a vacancy upon any of the following:

1. The death or resignation of any Board member;
2. When a Board member is removed from office or the election of the Board member has been declared void by the judgment of any court;
3. When a Board member ceases to be a resident of district [or zone from which nominated (see exception for board members who move out of the zone, but remain residents of the district in ORS 332.030(2) - (3))];
4. When a Board member ceases to discharge the duties of office for two consecutive months unless prevented by sickness or other unavoidable cause;
5. When a Board member ceases to discharge the duties of office for four consecutive months for any reason; or
6. When a Board member is recalled.

² ORS 254.005(4) provides “‘Elector’ means an individual qualified to vote under section 2, Article II, Oregon Constitution.” District staff may verify this with local elections officials.

6. During an open Board meeting, the Board will vote to appoint one of the applicants. In the event that no applicant receives a majority of votes³, the Board may re-vote or vote to re-open the application period;
7. The newly appointed Board member(s) will take an oath of office before assuming the duties of office and will be seated immediately thereafter.

[If the vacancy occurs in a zone and an eligible zone resident cannot be found, the Board shall appoint one of the eligible residents from the district to serve in accordance with ORS 332.124.]

The appointee will serve until June 30 following the next election. At that election, either the remainder of the term for the position, or a full term for the position will be on the ballot.

If the offices of a majority of Board members are vacant at the same time, the directors of the Douglas Education Service District shall appoint persons to fill the vacancies from qualified individuals.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 249.865 - 249.877](#)

[ORS 254.005](#)

[ORS 255.245](#)

[ORS 255.335](#)

[ORS 332.030](#)

[ORS 332.122](#)

[ORS 332.124](#)

³ ORS 332.055 requires the affirmative vote of a majority of Board members to transact any business. Consequently [three] votes are necessary to appoint a board member, regardless of how many vacancies exist.

**P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D**

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: BCB
Adopted: 1/16/02
Revised/Readopted: 6/07/17 Orig.
Code(s): BCB

Board Officers

~~At~~ No later than the next regular ~~its first scheduled~~ meeting after July 1, the Board will elect one of its members to serve as chair and one to serve as vice chair. In an election year, this meeting must occur no later than the last day of July. No member of the Board may serve as chair more than four years in succession. ~~If a Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement will be elected immediately. The replacement officer will serve the remainder of the officer's term until the following July.~~

The Board chair will:

1. ~~[Work with the superintendent to]~~ ~~[Direct the superintendent or designee to]~~ ~~establish~~ Prepare the agenda for ~~regular~~ Board meetings in accordance with Board policy BDDC – Board Meeting Agenda;
2. Call special meetings ~~when required~~;
3. Preside at ~~all~~ meetings of the Board and enforce the rules of order. The Board chair has inherent authority to keep order and to impose any reasonable restrictions necessary for the efficient and orderly conduct of a meeting. If public comment is a part of the meeting, the Board chair may regulate the order and length of appearances and limit appearances to presentations of relevant points in accordance with Board policy BDDH – Public Comment at Board Meetings;
4. Sign ~~the minutes and other~~ official documents that require the signature of the chair;
5. Represent the district and the Board at official functions, unless this duty is delegated by the Board chair to another Board member;
6. Appoint ~~all~~ Board members to committees ~~[and will be an ex-officio member of all such committees]~~ unless otherwise ordered by the Board;
7. Have the right to discuss issues and vote; ~~and~~
8. Perform such other duties as may be prescribed by law or by action of the Board.

In the absence, ~~incapacitation or death~~ of the chair, the vice chair will perform the duties of chair and, when so acting, will have the chair's powers. The vice chair will perform other functions as designated by the Board.

If a Board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement will be elected. The replacement officer will serve the remainder of the officer's term, until the officer resigns or ceases to remain on the Board, or until the officer is removed or replaced by the Board.

Board ~~or~~ District Spokesperson

3/22/16 4/26 | RS PH

Board Officers – BCB

The Board may designate the chair, vice chair or another Board member as the Board's spokesperson. ~~The Board may appoint one of its members, usually the chair, or another person to make authorized statements to the public or the media when the Board deems that, under the circumstances, the district's position should be articulated by a single voice. The spokesperson serves at the Board's direction and may be removed or replaced at any time by action of a majority of the Board.~~ A Board member speaks on behalf of the Board only when specifically authorized by the Board. Official Board statements will be made using official district or Board communication channels, websites or social media accounts, or at official district events. When a Board member expresses personal opinions in public, the Board member is encouraged to clearly identify the opinions as personal. Comments made by Board members when not authorized by the Board are considered personal comments of the Board member.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 255.335](#)
[ORS 332.040](#)
[ORS 332.045](#)

[ORS 332.057](#)
[OAR 166-400](#)
[OAR 166-400](#)

[OAR 166-400-0010\(9\)](#)
[OAR 199-050-0050](#)

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: EBB
Adopted: 6/20/12
Revised/Readopted: 8/02/17
Orig. Code(s): EBB

Integrated Pest Management

{ORS 634.740 requires boards to adopt policies regarding pest management.}

To ensure the health and safety concerns of student, staff and community members, the ~~district~~Board shall adopt an integrated pest management plan (IPM)^{1} which emphasizes the least possible risk to students, staff and community members and shall adopt a list² of low-impact pesticides for use with the IPM plan. The IPM plan and list shall be available to the public through the district's website³.

The IPM plan is a proactive strategy that:

1. Focuses on the long-term prevention or suppression of pest problems through economically sound measures that:
 - a. Protect the health and safety of students and staff;
 - b. Protect the integrity of district buildings and grounds;
 - c. Maintain a productive learning environment; and
 - d. Protect local ecosystem health.
2. Focuses on the prevention of pest problems by working to reduce or eliminate conditions of property construction, operation and maintenance that promote or allow for the establishment, feeding, breeding and proliferation of pest populations or other conditions that are conducive to pests or that create harborage for pests;
3. Incorporates the use of sanitation, structural remediation or habitat manipulation or of mechanical, biological and chemical pest control measures that present a reduced risk or have a low-impact and, for the purpose of mitigating a declared pest emergency, the application of pesticides that are not low-impact pesticides;
4. Includes regular monitoring and inspections to detect pests, pest damage and unsanctioned pesticide usage;
5. Evaluates the need for pest control by identifying acceptable pest population density levels;

¹ {See Integrated Pest Management Program for Oregon Schools at <http://blogs.oregonstate.edu/schoolipm/>. The program includes access to Resources & Forms including Model plans for large school districts and small school districts.}

² See ORS 634.705(5).

³ Inclusion of the list and IPM in the district's Healthy and Safe Schools Plan satisfies this requirement as long as it is posted on the district's website.

6. Monitors and evaluates the effectiveness of pest control measures;
7. Excludes the application of pesticides on a routine schedule for purely preventive purposes, other than applications of pesticides designed to attract or be consumed by pests;
8. Excludes the application of pesticides for purely aesthetic purposes;
9. Includes school staff education about sanitation, monitoring, inspection and pest control measures;
10. Gives preference to the use of nonchemical pest control measures;
11. Allows the use of low-impact pesticides if nonchemical pest control measures are ineffective; and
12. Allows the application of a pesticide that is not a low-impact pesticide only to mitigate a declared pest emergency or if the application is by, or at the direction or order of, a public health official.

The ~~district shall designate the~~ Facilities Manager ~~is designated~~ as the Integrated Pest Management Plan Coordinator~~(s) give them~~ and has the authority for overall implementation and evaluation of the IPM plan.

Integrated Pest Management Plan Coordinator

The IPM Plan Coordinator~~(s)~~ shall:

1. Attend not less than six hours of IPM training each year. The training shall include at least a general review of integrated pest management principles and the requirements of IPM as required by Oregon statute;
2. Ensure appropriate prior notices are given and posted warnings have been placed when pesticide applications are scheduled;
3. Oversee pest prevention efforts;
4. Ensure identification and evaluation of pest situation;
5. Determine the means of appropriately managing pest damage that will cause the least possible hazard to people, property and the environment;
6. Ensure the proper use and application of pesticide applications when non-pesticide controls have been unsuccessful;
7. Evaluate pest management results; ~~and~~
8. Keep for at least four years following the application date, records of applied pesticides that include:
 - a. A copy of the label;
 - b. A copy of the Safety Data Sheet (SDS);
 - c. The brand name and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) registration number of the product;
 - d. The pest condition that prompted the application;
 - e. The approximate amount and concentration of pesticide applied;
 - f. The location and description of the area where the pesticide was applied;

- g. The type of application and whether the application was effective;
 - h. The name(s) of the person(s) applying the pesticide;
 - i. The pesticide applicator's license numbers and pesticide trainee or certificate numbers of the person applying the pesticide;
 - j. The dates and times for the placement and removal of warning signs; and
 - k. Copies of all required notices given, including the dates the IPM Coordinator(s) gave the notices.
9. Respond to inquiries about the IPM plan and refer complainants to Board policy KL - Public Complaints; and
10. Conduct outreach to district staff about the district's IPM plan.

At least once every five years, the Board shall review the IPM plan, make any necessary updates and readopt the IPM plan.⁴ The final IPM plan shall include the day, month and year the Board adopted or readopted the plan.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 634.116](#)
[ORS 634.700 - 634.750](#)

⁴ For IPMs adopted prior to January 1, 2026, the Board shall review, update and readopt the IPM no later than January 1, 2027, or five years from the date of the most recent approval of the plan, whichever is later.

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: EBBA
Adopted: 1/16/02
Revised/Readopted: 8/02/17; 6/05/24,
08/05/26
Orig. Code: EBBA

Student Health Services */**

Although the district's primary responsibility is to educate students, the students' health and general welfare is also an important Board responsibility. The Board believes school programs should be conducted in a manner that protects and enhances student and employee health and is consistent with good health practices. A health services plan shall be developed, implemented, and updated annually. The plan shall describe a health services program for all students at each facility that is owned or leased where students are present for regular programming.

The district shall maintain a written prevention-oriented health services plan for all students. The health services plan will¹:

1. Explain available health care space that is appropriately supervised and adequately equipped for providing health care and administering medication or first aid;
2. Refer to available communicable disease prevention and management plan that includes school-level protocols²;
3. Outline a district-to-school communication plan³;
4. Provide information about health screenings, including immunizations and TB certificate requirements;
5. Describe how services for all students, including those who are medically complex, medically fragile or nursing dependent, and those who have approved 504 plans, individual education program plans, and individualized health care plans or special health care needs are managed⁴;
6. Integrate school health services with school health education programs and coordinate with health and social service agencies, public and private;
7. Describe how hearing, vision and dental screenings are managed and/or verified for required students⁵;

¹ For exact language and complete requirement, see OAR 581-022-2220(1).

² For specific protocol content requirements, see OAR 581-022-2220(1)(b).

³ For requirements of this plan see OAR 581-022-2220(1)(c).

⁴ For more information regarding these requirements see ORS 336.201 and 339.869, OARs 581-021-0037, 581-015-2040, 581-015-2045, 851-045-0040 – 0060, and 851-047-0010 – 0030.

⁵ For vision screening or eye examination or dental screening information see ORS 336.211 and 336.213.

8. Include a process to assess and determine a student's health services needs, including availability of a nurse to assess student nursing needs upon, during, and following enrollment with one or more new medical diagnose(s) impacting a student's access to education, and implement a student's individual health plan prior to attending school⁶;
9. Comply with OR-OSHA Bloodborne Pathogens Standards for all persons who are assigned to job tasks which may put them at risk for exposure to body fluids⁷;
10. Refer to adopted policy and procedures for medications in accordance with Oregon law⁸;
11. Include guidelines for the management of students who are medically complex, medically fragile, or nursing dependent as defined by ORS 336.201, including students with life-threatening food allergies and adrenal insufficiency while the student is in school, at a school-sponsored activity, under the supervision of school personnel, in before-school or after-school care programs on school-owned property, and in transit to or from school or school-sponsored activities⁹

Any nurse(s) employed by the district and providing services to students on behalf of the district shall be licensed in Oregon to practice as a registered nurse or nurse practitioner or be a licensed practical nurse (LPN) in alignment with LPN supervision requirements of OAR 851-045-0050 – 0060.

A nurse employed by the district shall follow all applicable requirements of ORS Chapter 678 and OAR Chapter 851. This includes, but is not limited to, delegation in accordance with OAR 851-047, which includes performing a nursing assessment of a student prior to delegation, providing adequate supervision during the delegation, and evaluating the skills, ability and willingness of the delegee.¹⁰

An administrator or other staff who is not a nurse may supervise, evaluate or direct a school nurse or registered nurse for purposes related to the nurse's role as a school employee, including but not limited to assigning the nurse's work hours, locations and workload and other matters addressed through a collective bargaining agreement. An administrator may not direct the school nurse or registered nurse in the practice of nursing.

A nurse employed by the district will function as an integral member of the instructional staff, serving as a resource person to teachers in securing appropriate information and materials on health-related topics.

The district provides a menstrual product dispenser with a variety of products in every student bathroom¹¹ which meets the requirements of law.

END OF POLICY

⁶ For definitions for this policy see ORS 336.201.

⁷ OAR 437-002-0360 lists various health and safety regulations that apply in the employment setting.

⁸ Medication laws can be found in ORS 339.866 – 339.874 and OAR 581-021-0037; relevant Board policy includes JHCD/JHCDA - Medications.

⁹ For guideline requirements see OAR 581-022-2220(1)(k).

¹⁰ For additional delegation requirements see OAR [851-047-0030](#).

¹¹ ["Student bathroom" means a bathroom that is accessible by students, including a gender-neutral bathroom, a bathroom designated for females, and a bathroom designated for males. (OAR 581-021-0587)]

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 329.025](#)

[ORS 332.107](#)

[ORS 336.201](#)

[ORS 336.204](#)

[ORS 336.211 – 336.214](#)

[ORS 342.458](#)

[OAR 581-021-0017](#)

[OAR 581-021-0031](#)

[OAR 581-021-0587](#)

[OAR 581-021-0590](#)

[OAR 581-022-2050](#)

[OAR 581-022-2220](#)

[OAR 581-022-2515](#)

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. § 7928 ~~(2018)~~ (2024).

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g ~~(2018)~~ (2024).

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: ECAA
Adopted: 1/16/02
Revised/Readopted: 8/02/17
Orig. Code(s): ECAA

Access to Buildings

The Board directs the superintendent to control access to district buildings as appropriate and necessary to protect property, students and personnel.

The superintendent or designee will develop procedures to control access to school buildings and provide safeguards against unauthorized access to these buildings. Procedures will include staff members being responsible for district property (e.g., keys, access cards) in their possession.

Staff who fail to obey such procedures may be disciplined up to and including dismissal. Students who fail to obey such procedures may be disciplined.

When reviewing policies and procedures relating to school building security, the Board must consider the installation of a panic alarm system in accordance with ORS 339.408.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

~~ORS 164.205 to 164.270~~
~~ORS 332.107~~

[ORS 332.172](#)
~~ORS 336.071~~

[ORS 339.408](#)

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: DBEA
Adopted: 1/16/02 Revised/Readopted:
7/12/17; 12/17/25
Orig. Code: DBEA

Budget Committee

Organization, Membership and Terms of Office

The district budget committee will consist of the seven members of the Board and seven electors appointed by the Board as required by law. The term of the appointed members of a budget committee in a district that prepares an annual budget, will each be three years, with appointments made so that, as nearly as practicable, the terms of one-third of the members end each year. At least one member of the budget committee must be a member of the district's educational equity advisory committee.¹ The Board will establish appropriate timelines and procedures for the appointment of budget committee members.

A majority of the constituted committee is required for passing an action item. Majority for a 14-member budget committee is 8 Therefore, if only 8 members are present, a unanimous vote is needed for passing an action item.

Presiding Officer and Orientation of Budget Committee

1. Organization: The budget committee will hold its first regular organizational meeting on a day set by the Board. A presiding officer shall be elected from among its members at this meeting. Such meeting may be prior to or on the date the budget message and document are presented.
2. Background Information: Budget committee members will be provided with data for the ensuing year(s), such as the Board's educational plan, and other pertinent material bearing on the preparation of the district budget.

Meetings of the Budget Committee

The district's budget committee shall hold one or more meetings to receive the budget message, the budget document and to provide members of the public with an opportunity to ask questions about and comment on the budget document. The budget officer shall announce the time and place for all meetings, as provided by law. All meetings of the budget committee are open to the public.

Function of the Budget Committee

It is the function of the budget committee to approve budget estimates for an educational plan previously determined by the Board. No new program should be considered for the budget estimate that has not

¹ {The budget committee is not required to include a member of the educational equity advisory committee until a vacancy on the budget committee occurs by a member who is not also a member of the school district board.} The district is not required to include a member of the educational equity advisory committee on the budget committee if no member of the committee is willing or able to serve on the budget committee.

previously been submitted to the Board and approved as a part of the educational plan. The budget committee will determine levels of spending, but will not determine programs.

Final Action

The budget committee will approve an estimated district budget document for submission to the Board.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

[ORS 174.130](#)

[ORS 192.610 - 192.695](#)

[ORS 294.305 - 294.565](#)

[ORS 328.542](#)

[ORS 329.711](#)

[ORS 433.835 - 433.875](#)

[OAR 581-022-2307](#)

House Bill 4066 (2026)

South Umpqua School District 19

Code: GBA
Adopted: 3/16/11
Revised/Readopted: 8/02/17; 12/18/19;
1/17/22
Orig. Code: GBA

Equal Employment Opportunity

{OAR 581-022-2405 requires districts to have personnel policies which address affirmative action and equal employment opportunity.}

Equal employment opportunity and treatment shall be practiced by the district regardless of race¹, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or a related medical condition², age, veterans' status³, service in a uniformed service, familial status, genetic information, an individual's juvenile record that has been expunged, and disability⁴ if the employee, with or without reasonable accommodation, is able to perform the essential functions of the position.

The district administers preference in hiring or promotion decisions in accordance with Oregon law for applicants claiming preference as a veteran, disabled veteran, state servicemember or former state servicemember.

The superintendent will appoint an employee to serve as the officer in charge of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act (ADA), and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. The superintendent will also designate a Title IX coordinator to comply with the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments. The Title IX coordinator will investigate complaints communicated to the district alleging noncompliance with Title IX. The name, address and telephone number of the Title IX coordinator will be ~~provided~~ communicated to all students, parents of students and employees through handbooks and will be published on the district website.

The superintendent will develop other specific ~~recruiting~~ recruitment, interview~~ing~~ and evaluation procedures ~~as are~~ necessary to implement this policy. These procedures will seek to provide an equal employment opportunity and eliminate the effects of past and present discrimination[, intended or unintended, on the basis of race, religion, national origin, age, sex, marital status or physical or mental disabilities].

END OF POLICY

¹ Race also includes physical characteristics that are historically associated with race, including but not limited to natural hair, hair texture, hair type and protective hairstyles as defined by ORS 659A.001 ~~(as amended by House Bill 2935 (2021))~~.

² ~~This unlawful employment practice~~ [Certain protections related to pregnancy, childbirth or a related medical condition as described in House Bill 2341 (2019) ~~(added to ORS 659A)~~ applies] to employers who employ six or more persons (ORS 659A.106 and ORS 659A.148).] {Remove if district has six or more employees.}

³ ~~The district grants a preference in hiring and promotion to veterans and disabled veterans. A veteran is eligible to use the preference any time when applying for a position at any time after discharge or release from service in the Armed Forces of the United States.~~

⁴ ~~This unlawful employment practice~~ [Certain protections related to disability as described in ORS 659A.112 applies] only to employers who employ six or more persons (ORS 659A.106).] {Remove if ESD has six or more employees.}

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 174.100	ORS 659A.009	ORS 659A.409
ORS 243.317 243.323 05	ORS 659A.029	ORS 659A.820
ORS 326.051	ORS 659A.030	
ORS 332.505	ORS 659A.040	OAR 581-021-0045
ORS 342.934	ORS 659A.082	OAR 581-022-2405
ORS 408.225 – 408.237	ORS 659A.109	OAR 839-003-0000
ORS 408.230	ORS 659A.112	OAR 839-006-0435 - 0480
ORS 408.235	ORS 659A.147	OAR 839-006-0440
ORS 652.210 - 652.220	ORS 659A.233	OAR 839-006-0450
ORS 659.850	ORS 659A.236	OAR 839-006-0455
ORS 659A.003	ORS 659A.309	OAR 839-006-0460
ORS 659A.006	ORS 659A.321	OAR 839-006-0465

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (~~2018~~2024).

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, et. seq. (~~2018~~2024).

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, 29 U.S.C. §§ 621-634 (~~2018~~2024); 29 C.F.R Part 1626 (~~2019~~2025).

Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6107 (~~2018~~2024).

Equal Pay Act of 1963, 29 U.S.C. § 206(d) (~~2018~~2024).

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §§ 791, 794 (~~2018~~2024); 34 C.F.R. Part 104 (~~2019~~2025).

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683, ~~1701, 1703-1705, 1720~~ (~~2018~~2024);

Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities Receiving Federal Financial Assistance, 34 C.F.R. Part 106 (2020).

Americans with Disabilities Act ~~of 1990~~/Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 (~~2018~~2024); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (~~2019~~2025); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (~~2019~~2025).

~~Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2018).~~

The Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, 38 U.S.C. § 4212 (~~2018~~2024).

Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. § 2000ff-1 (~~2018~~2024).

~~Wygant v. Jackson Bd. of Educ., 476 U.S. 267 (1989).~~

~~Chevron USA Inc. v. Echazabal, 536 U.S. 736 (2002).~~

Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994, 38 U.S.C. §§ 4301-4303, 4311 (~~2018~~2024).



**SOUTH UMPQUA
SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Unlocking Unlimited Potential in Every Student

Superintendent's Reports

August 05, 2026

To: Board of Directors

From: Superintendent, Erika Bare

Subject: Delete Board Policy-BBAA, BBE, BCF, BD/BDA, BDC, BDD, BDDC

Policy(ies) Impacted

BBAA – Individual Board Member's Authority and Responsibilities, Delete

BCF – Advisory Committees to the Board, Delete

BD/BDA – Board Meetings, Delete

BDC – Executive Sessions, Optional, Delete

BDD – Board Meeting Procedures, Optional, Delete

BDDC – Board Meeting Agenda, Optional, Delete

BDDG – Minutes of Board Meetings, Optional, Delete